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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT FOR NATIONAL SECURITY AFFAIRS \
SUBJECT: D and P

| do not believe it is mek appropriate now to ask the Soviets to suggest ,
how we could verlfi that the IZO silos in issue-at D&P contain $S-1ls , ‘

rather than *L*&l- . f

 am, for example, struck by the fact \
" that for many purposes a 1200 MIRV level N
with a DEP exclusion means we would certalnly be met with arguments the

Soviets would still be allowed 1320.) We may be able to use this concession

later, e.g., to get a lower MIRV 1imlt. At the very least, we should be
P -- and specifically, that we
avoid laying the groundwork for the Soviets later to "accept'' a 190 MIRV'd

heavy missile limit, while claiming the right to put single RV $5-18s in
the batlance. f
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Thus, to make an exception for the
cession -~ quite possibly one we will chose to make eventually in the right
context, but a pure concession nonetheless.
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To begin asking questions will proceed on the unstated (but almost certainly
correct) assumption that we will make the exception whatever the answers.

As a negotiating technique, it seems to me better not to start that process
until we are explicitly as well as implicitly ready to make the concessuon --
and are satisfied with what we get from them in return.
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Finally, the request to change Instructions has not been. 'considered
In the Working Group -- they should be asked to prepare a paper,
with arguments and alternatives for systematic SCC discussion.
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e simjlar éxception for single RV S§-18s. .|
" We should not begin asking questions (which implies a willingness to'
agree) at this point in the negotiation -~ and certainly not without
full staffing by the Working Group. -
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